FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RG-2

WASHINCTOR. D Mds!

Thomas F, Leg, Treasurer
Amencan Fedembion of Musicians -
Tempo Political Contributions
Commmtiee L1 B
1501 Broadway Suitc 600 WOV 1 5
New York, MY 10{3a

Tdentification Number: CO0G73627
Refercnee: Amended Year End Report (7/01/99-12/3 1/99) dated 10,/19/00
Dear Mt. Lee:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the report(s)
referenced above. The review maised questions concerning cortain information contained
in the report{s). Anitemization follows:

-Please provide the total(s) for Line 21(c), Columns A and B of the Pretatied
Summary Page. Note that changes in your figures may affect your Lolumn
B totals on this repott and/or on subsequent reports.

“Yout report disclosed a catcgmty of financial activity that has been
reflected on the wrong line of the Detailed Summary Page. Voided
contributions to federal candidate commitees should be propedy disclosed
on a separate Schedule B ag negative entries, supporiing Line 23 of the
Detailed Summary Page. Please refcr to the instructions contained on the
forms to determine the proper calegorization when prepanng your next
tiling.

_For future reporting, please be advised that only contributions to federal
candidates and political comunittees should be itemized on a separate
Schedule B supporting Line 23 of the Detailed Summary Page.
Contributions to non-federal candidates and committees should be itemized
on Schedule B supporting Line 29.

A wriiten respoose ot an amendment 1o your original report(s) correcting the above




problem(s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fifteen (15} days
of the date of this letier. If vou need assistance, please fesl free to contact me on our

tall-fize number, (300) 424-053( (at the prompt press 1, then press 2 to reach the Repotts
Analysis Division). My local number ia (202} 624-113(.

Sincerely,

?
T A f /?;ﬂf ﬁ-mgg;? ,
Thomas F. Maxwell, 1[I

E.eports Analyst
284 Reports Analysis Division







